
 
Owen D. Young Central School District 

Board of Education Meeting 
April 19, 2023 

6:30 PM 
 

The mission of the Owen D. Young Central School is to provide an excellent educational environment 
in which all students can achieve success and become contributing citizens.  
 

AGENDA 
 
I. Call to Order - 6:30 p.m. – Library 
 
II.  Pledge to the Flag 
 
III.  Agenda:  

a. Review 4-19-23 agenda 
 
IV.  Minutes: 

a. Review April 3, 2023 minutes 
 
V.  Privilege of the floor  

Persons wishing to speak should first be recognized by the President, then identify 
themselves, any organization they may be representing at the meeting, and the agenda topic 
that they wish to discuss. Multiple persons addressing similar comments are required to be 
addressed by one spokesperson.  

Topics must be addressed one at a time with each individual's comments limited to 
three (3) minutes for a total of twelve (12) minutes designated for the public comment session 
limited to topics listed on the agenda. Such limits may be reduced or expanded for a particular 
meeting by a simple majority of the Board.  

The Board of Education and administration will consider all comments and will not 
comment or answer any questions before examining and evaluating relevant information. Once 
the Board of Education and administration have examined relevant information they may so 
choose to provide comment/response at the subsequent meeting during Routine Business, 
entitled “Response to Privilege of the Floor”.  

 
VI.  Guest Presentations  

a. None 
 
VII. Executive session:  Personnel 

To discuss items related to the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular 
person, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, 
suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person; and to discuss student issues. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



VIII. New Business 
a. Vote to approve the BOCES administrative Budget 
b. Vote for members of the BOCES Board of Education 
c. Vote to approve proposed 2023-2024 budget for public vote 
d. Approve Library Proposition for proposed 2023/24 Tax Levy 
e. Approve Memorandum of Understanding with Business Manager Seifried regarding 

2022/23 vacation days. 
f. Approval of Business Manager Contract Resolution for 2023-2026 

IX.  Routine Business 
a. Approve Poll Workers Jane Klump, Sue Jordan, Bonnie Nestle 
b. Approve Designated Chief Election inspector Bonnie Nestle 

 
X. Policies 

Approve 1st Reading Policy Number 7004 – Admission of Non-Resident Students. 
 

XI. Board Forum  
a. President’s Report  
b. Round Table 

XII.  Administrative Reports and Recommendations  
a. Principal’s Report 

a. Discipline report –March 2023 
 

b. Business Official’s Report   
a. Property Tax report card 

 
XIII. CSE/CPSE Recommendations:  4-19-23 
 
XIV. Personnel Actions: 

a. Dated 4-19-23 
 

XV. Adjournment  



April 2, 2023  1 
 

 
Owen D. Young Central School District 

Board of Education Meeting 
April 3, 2023 

The mission of the Owen D. Young Central School is to provide an excellent educational environment in which all students 
can achieve success and become contributing citizens. 

Minutes 
President Marshall called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. Those present were led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Present: Quendryth Marshall; President Holly Pullis; Vice President Ethan Durham; Trustee 
 Paul Kennerknecht; Trustee George Mower; Trustee  Brennan Fahey; Superintendent 
 Fred Seifried; Treasurer  Jenn Jones; District Clerk  Sandy Sherwood; BOCES Superintendent 
 Richard Dando; Teacher  Trinity Darling; Student  Bob Teel; Student 
 Max Pullis; Student  Ranen Durham; Student 
 
The Board reviewed the April 3, 2023 Agenda and the March 13, 2023 Minutes. A typo was found and fixed on the minutes. 
 
Mr. Dando led a presentation from the Ag/Tech program with Max Pullis and Ranen Durham to share various activities and 
learning experiences with the Board. Activities included field trips to Morrisville State College, Roedale Farm, and FFA events. 
On these trips students toured and learned about bio-engineering, power-line and cell tower building programs, agritourism, 
agriculture technology and equipment, animal husbandry, and more. The recent success with Ag-Literacy Week was discussed, 
as well as other Ag/Tech programs that are happening in ODY classrooms. This includes various pieces of equipment such as 
a 3D printer and a lathe, as well as projects such as residential wiring, building book cases, engravings, aquaponics and 
hydroponics, hatching of chicks, building a greenhouse and more. 
 
Mrs. Sherwood discussed the BOCES Capital project and the various renovations and reorganizing that will be happening. She 
referred to the drawing from the architects to aid her explanations. She also detailed the process of searching for a new 
superintendent, where Herkimer BOCES is within the process, and the challenges and rewards of the Superintendent position. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Mower, seconded by Trustee Kennerknecht, the Board approved the Treasurer’s Report for February 
2023.           MOTION CARRIED 5:0 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Kennerknecht, seconded by Trustee Mower, the Board approved items a-c listed below. 
a. Approve the 2023-24 BOCES service requests      MOTION CARRIED 5:0 
b. Approve Municipal Cooperation Agreement with Herkimer County School Health Consortium. 

RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Owen D. Young Central School District hereby approves the amended 
and restated Municipal Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits, effective July 1, 2023, among the Member 
Districts of the Herkimer County Schools Health Insurance Consortium, and authorizes the BOARD PRESIDENT,  
Quendryth Marshall to execute the agreement on behalf of the Owen D Young Central School District. 

c. Approve three-year contract (2023/24, 2024/25 & 2025/26) for administrative computer services (copiers) with Oneida-
Madison BOCES. 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR  
THE OWEN D YOUNG CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Owen D Young Central School District desires to enter into a 3 year contract 
with the Madison-Oneida BOCES in order for the Regional Information Center to furnish certain services to the District 
pursuant to Education Law 1950(4)(jj), those services being: CoSer 602-7710 Administrative Computer Services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is 
RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the Owen D Young Central School District agrees to enter into a contract 

with the Madison-Oneida BOCES for the provision of said services to the District not to exceed $37,110.00 plus related 
borrowing fees, plus Regional Information Center support during the term of this contract, finalized by the Superintendent, 
subject to the approval of the Commissioner of Education, for a period of 3 year(s); 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25. 

 
President Marshall and the Board discussed the STEM reports that were submitted by teachers for this meeting. It was noted 
that the Science Fair will be happening this year. 
 
President Marshall shared updates from the Booster Club, including the progress on the Athletic Banquet. 
 
The Board discussed the school’s nonresident student policy and the criteria for successful applications; students are accepted 
based on class size, a student’s academic performance and behavior. 
 
Vice President Pullis commended the Drama club on their performances over the weekend. She also shared information from 
the start of baseball season, the Ag-Literacy program, and the BOCES Annual meeting. 
 
The Board discussed looking into having a student representative as a non-voting member of the Board. It was agreed that they 
did not want to look into it for the coming year, but that they would like more information. 
 
The Board discussed the Maintenance report that was submitted, commenting on an issue with the tractor, the gym basketball 
hoops, 2 bathrooms being locked to allow for closer student supervision, and the Teacherage boiler. 
 



April 2, 2023  2 
 

Superintendent Fahey updated the Board on the Capital Project progress; a tentative schedule of trades workers has been 
submitted and a Project Manager has been assigned. 
 
The Board asked when the next long-term facilities report is due. It was answered that the survey is conducted every 5 years 
and the last survey was 2-3 years ago. 
 
The Board discussed another round of advertising for bus drivers as well as additional forums to advertise through/on. 
 
Mr. Seifried updated the Board on the Cafeteria balance and how the demo of the gas bus went. 
 
Mr. Seifried reviewed updated numbers for the proposed budget, noting that it is an increase of 8% from last year, but that the 
tax increase will still be 2%. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Mower, seconded by Trustee Kennerknecht, the Board entered Executive Session at 9:05pm. 
The Board exited Executive Session at 10:04pm.      MOTION CARRIED 5:0 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Mower, seconded by Trustee Kennerknecht, the Board approved the CSE/CPSE recommendations 
dated April 3, 2023.         MOTION CARRIED 5:0 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Kennerknecht, seconded by Trustee Mower, the Board approved the Personnel Report dated April 
3, 2023.           MOTION CARRIED 5:0 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Kennerknecht, seconded by Trustee Mower, the Board adjourned the meeting at 10:06pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
______________________ 
Jenn Jones; District Clerk 
 

Upcoming Events 
April      May 
31/1 School Musical 7:00 pm Willy Wonka Jr. 2-4 Grades 3-8 Math Assessments 
3 Board of Education Meeting 6:30 Library 8 Annual Budget Hearing – 6pm Library 
7-14 NO SCHOOL Spring Recess  8 Board of Education Meeting – Immediately after Budget 
       hearing in Library 
19 BOCES Budget Vote   12-13 NYSSMA Recital 6:00 
19-21 Grades 3-8 ELA Assessments  16 Annual School Budget Vote – Noon til 8pm  

17 NYSSMA Recital 6:00 
19 Early Dismissal – 11:30 Superintendent’s Conference Day 
19 Kindergarten Registration & Screening 12-3pm 
27 Junior Prom at Beardslee Castle 
29 NO SCHOOL Memorial Day 

 PERSONNEL REPORT; April 3, 2023 
As recommended by Superintendent Brennan Fahey, the Board approve the appointments and accept the resignations, as listed 
in the Personnel Report, noting the salary, certification, and tenure status of all appointees, as appropriate. 
1. Appointments: 

a. Name:  Terri Steinbacher 
Position:  New Teacher Mentor (Edwards) 
Effective Dates: March 1, 2023- June 30, 2023 
Salary:  Stipend Per Contract 
 

b. Name:  Erin Folts 
Position:  Summer Program Teacher 
Effective Dates: July 1, 2023 – August 31, 2023 
Salary:  $25.00 per hour 

2. Substitute cleaners:  
a. Name:  Luke Doxtater 

Position:  Part-time Night Cleaner 
Effective Dates: July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 
Salary:  $14.50 per hour 

b. Name:  Carri Clements 
Position:  Part-time Night Cleaner 
Effective Dates: July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 
Salary:  $14.50 per hour 
 

c. Name:  Patrick Doody 
Position:  Part-time Night Cleaner 
Effective Dates: July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2023 
Salary:  $14.50 per hour 
 

 

 



                                                                                                   
 
 
To: Component School District Clerks        
      
From: Shawn Maxson  

Clerk of the Herkimer BOCES  
 
Date: March 27, 2023 
 
Re: Ballot for the Election of Members to the Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego Board of 

Cooperative Educational Services and Vote on the 2023-2024 Proposed BOCES 
Administrative Budget 

 
 
April 19, 2023, has been designated as the date when component school boards will meet to vote 
on the annual election of members to the Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services and to vote on a resolution regarding the approval or disapproval of the 
proposed 2023-2024 Administrative Budget. Attached please find a ballot for the election to occur 
during an open session of your meeting. The members of the Board of Education of each component 
school district, by resolution, may cast one (1) vote for each vacancy to be filled.  
 
Also included in this mailing is the required certification to be completed by the Clerk designating 
the outcome of your Board’s vote regarding the approval or disapproval of the 2023-2024 proposed 
BOCES Administrative Budget. Once again, each of your Board members should cast a vote on the 
Administrative Budget with the highest number of votes determining your Board’s approval or 
disapproval. 
 
C/ Sandra Sherwood, District Superintendent 
 Component Superintendents 

  
Enclosures  



Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego  

 

 
There are four [4] vacancies on the Board of Cooperative Educational Services board of education 
to be filled at the annual election scheduled for April 19, 2023. The Board of Education of each 
component school district, by resolution, may cast one vote for each vacancy to be filled, provided 
that no more than one vote may be cast for any candidate. No more than one person residing in a 
particular component school district may be elected to serve on the Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services at one time, except as provided in Education Law §1950 (2-a). The district 
clerk or other officer authorized to certify that a board resolution has been adopted, shall complete 
the ballot by placing an “X” in the box to the left of the name of each candidate for whom a vote has 
been cast and by completing the certification below. Candidates are listed with their address and 
school district of representation.  

PLEASE CHECK A MAXIMUM OF FOUR BOXES BELOW 
 

Three [3] – Three-Year Terms of Office (July 1, 2023– June 30, 2026) 
One [1] – One-Year Term of Office (July 1, 2023 – June 30, 2024) [Frankfort-Schuyler] 

 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Certification of Board Resolution 

I,     District Clerk of the       School 
District do hereby certify that at a public meeting held on April 19, 2023, the Board of Education of the 
     School District adopted a resolution casting its vote or votes in the 
annual election of members of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services for the person or persons 
indicated on the above ballot.  
 
              
Signature – District Clerk     Print Name 
 
              
School District       Date  
 

 
Return this ballot to Shawn Maxson by 10am on April 20, 2023 via email [smaxson@herkimer-boces.org] or fax 315.867.2002 

Michele Szarek  
120 MacArthur Road  
Cold Brook, NY 13324 

Ronald Loiacono 
573 Meeting House Road 
West Winfield, NY 13491  

James (Bob) Schmid 
707 Military Road  
Dolgeville, NY 13392  
  

Mount Markham CSD – incumbent 
i b t 

Poland CSD – incumbent   

Dolgeville CSD – incumbent  

Kathleen Sarafin  
409 Second Avenue Ext.  
Frankfort, NY 13340 
   

Frankfort-Schuyler CSD – incumbent  



 

Approval/Disapproval  

2023-2024 BOCES Administrative Budget 

$3,985,465 
 

I,      , District Clerk of the        

School District do hereby certify that at a public meeting held on April 19, 2023, the Board of 

Education of the       School District adopted a resolution 

approving/disapproving (circle one) the 2023-2024 Administrative Budget of the Herkimer-Fulton-

Hamilton-Otsego Board of Cooperative Educational Services, as distributed to component districts at 

each Board presentation at a recent board meeting.  

 

# of Board members present   

# of yes votes      

# of no votes       

# of abstentions     

 
 
              
Signature – District Clerk     Print Name 
 
 
              
School District      Date  
 





189 Main Street, P.O. Box 4 Jordanville, NY 13361 315-858-2874 jordanville@midyork.org

Owen D. Young School District
Mr. Brennan Fahey, Superintendent
P.O. Box 125
Van Hornesville, NY 13475

Dear Superintendent Fahey:

The Jordanville Public Library was chartered in 1954 on the basis of serving the Public School
District of Owen D. Young Central School and the Township of Warren. Currently over 900
school district residents are registered library users. As your partner in education, we
promote reading readiness for the preschooler and provide resources and accessibility for
school-age students working on homework, literacy, and research. We also promote
21st-century learning skills with technology and promote life-long learning. Our role as a
school-based library is to both enhance, support and complement classroom learning.

Yet because libraries lack taxing power of their own, our resources do not begin to meet the
needs of the community in terms of enhancing our technology inventory from new computers
to upgrades necessary to maintain up-to-date WIFI versions for the 21st century and for
maintaining our robust WIFI-lending program. Recently our payroll expense has dramatically
increased due to the New York State mandate increasing minimum wage. Our operating
budget also has seen recent increases due to the rise in heating oil and inflationary expenses.

As Trustees we continue our stewardship of the Jordanville Public Library. We are actively
continuing to make capital improvements that are both necessary to maintain and repair the
library, so it will continue to endure and support our community and patrons long into the
future. The Trustees of the Jordanville Public Library request that a proposition be placed on
the 2023 - 2024 school district budget ballot seeking a 4.9% tax increase. We look forward to
working with you for the successful passage of our proposition on the upcoming budget
ballot.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa M. Wilber
President, Board of Trustees

Cc Owen D. Young School Board - ATTN: Mrs. Marshall (President)
Business Administrator

Encl Proposition for Ballot



189 Main Street, P.O. Box 4 Jordanville, NY 13361 315-858-2874 jordanville@midyork.org

JORDANVILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY PROPOSITION

Resolved, that pursuant to Education Law, Section 259, the Board of Education
of the Owen D. Young Central School District is authorized to levy and collect an
annual tax, year after year, separate and apart from the annual school district
budget, in the amount $32,150 which is an increase of 4.9% or $1,529 more
from the levy of $30,621 in effect from 2022-2023.

Upon approval and vote of the taxpayers we are requesting the amount of
$32,150 which shall be paid to the Jordanville Public Library for the support
and maintenance of the library; with this appropriated amount to be the annual
appropriation until thereafter modified by a future vote of the electors of the
Owen D. Young Central School District.

YES__________

NO____________















March 
2019

March 
2020

March 
2021

March 
2022

March 
2023

Did not abide with school rules 7 7 0 15 20
Inappropriate behavior 1 1 1 12 16
Disrespectful to Staff Member 0 4 0 3 5
Disruption of Education 6 0 1 4 3
Insubordination 6 3 1 1 9
Missed or skipped class 0 4 0 6 0
Inappropriate Language 1 0 0 0 1
Uncooperative 0 0 8 0 0
Destruction or damage to school property 0 0 0 1 0
Late to Class 2 1 0 1 1
Violation of COVID-19 safety protocols 0 0 0 0 0
Uncooperative 0 1 1 1 1
Inappropriate use of cell or electronic device 0 0 1 2 0
Misuse of computer account 0 0 0 0 0
Left class without permission 0 1 0 0 1
Excessive Talking 0 1 0 0 7
Lying 0 0 0 2 5
Threats 1 1 0 0 0
Profanity or Gestures 0 0 0 0 0
Fighting 0 0 0 2 0
Unexcused absences 0 0 0 0 0
Frequently Late to Class 0 0 0 0 0
Theft 0 0 0 0 0
Threatening to harm staff 0 0 0 0 0
8. Use, Possession, or Sale of Drugs 0 0 0 0 0
Driving/Riding/Parking infraction 0 0 0 0 0
Inappropriate attire 0 0 0 0 0
Smoking 0 0 0 0 0
Inappropriate display of affection 0 0 0 0 0
Pass abuse 0 0 0 0 0
Sexual Harassment 0 0 0 1 0
Skipped or missed detention 0 0 0 0 0
Total Offenses: 24 24 13 51 69

Discipline Report
March 2019-March 2023





Owen D. Young CSD; BOE Activity Report  
IT Department 

April 2023 
Oleg Verenich 

 
 
Student Updates 
Addressed Device Repair Requests  
Supported Student Password Resets 
Supported Student Device Network 
 
Teacher Updates 
Supported Teacher Password Resets 
Supported Instructional Software 
Supported ClassLink Launchpad for Students and Teachers  
 
Classroom Updates 
Reviewed Wireless Network SSID’s 
Obtaining Quotes for Classroom Technology Upgrades under REAP and ESSER Grants  
 
District Updates 
Received Server for Day Automation Capital Project BAS Server 
Reviewed Switches in Server Room 
Reviewed Warranty End Dates for Current Servers  
Reviewed and Processed District Multi-Year Digital Printer Plan 
 
 
 




























	Brennan Update
	23 04 April 19 Agenda
	23 04 April 3 Minutes
	23 04 April 19 BALLOT
	JPL Proposition 23-24.docx
	Fred MOA
	Fred Contract
	Policies
	Discipline Report
	Sheet1

	Venerich Update
	23 04 April 19 Personnel Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



